Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Back Fill Request Paul #221 2RP-4113

Attachments: Paul ocd 6-28-17.pdf

Good afternoon,

This email is regarding the Matador Paul 25 24S 28E RB #221 (2RP-4113). | would like to get a backfill approval on this
site so we may finish up the job and get equipment off location. Attached is a Table with Sidewall and bottom hole
sulfate data compared to background. We spoke about using the sulfates to track the release. Also a map and the
laboratory results include.

Please call with any questions or comments

Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

MA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering L] Environmental [J Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com
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